Village of Colfax
Village Board Meeting Agenda
Monday, October 14", 2019 @ 7 p.m.
Village Hall
613 Main Street, Colfax, WI 54730

Sk wN -~

b.

c
d.

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Public Comments
Communications from the Village President
Consent Agenda
a.

Minutes
i. Regular Board Meeting Minutes — September 23" 2019
Training Request - none
Facility Rental - none
Licenses - none

7. Consideration Items

a.
b.
c.

To ™o o

Roosevelt Street Project — Final Pay Request
Dog Park Discussion - Sarah Teele
Zempel 2020 Assessment Contract
i.  Maintenance Contract
ii. Re-valuation Contract
Red Cedar Sounds — Request for Donation
WEA Trust 2020 Health Plan Renewal information
Public Works Building Update and possible action
Village Hall Open House Request
Veterans Day — Monday, November 11, 2019 — Consider rescheduling Board meeting to Tuesday,

November 12, 2019.

8. Review/Approval — Bills — September 23™ 2019, to October 13", 2019

9. Committee/Department Reports — (no action)

TereaooTy

— e

10. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting

Thank you received from ZOR TIN Lizzies

Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP) sign up in Colfax Nov. 26, 2019 and Mar. 24, 2020
Colfax Rescue Squad — September 2019 Report

How the Colfax Sports & Recreation Funds came to be.

Elevator Committee Meeting - September 5" 2019

Joint Review Board Minutes - September 23, 2019

Public Safety Committee Minutes — September 30", 2019

Public Works Committee Minutes — Seﬁtember 30" 2019

Parks Committee Minutes — October 7™ 2019

Streets Committee Minutes — October 7, 2019

to be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn M. Niggemann - Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, W (715) 962-3311 by
2:00 p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.




Village Board Meeting — September 23, 2019

On September 23", 2019, the Village Board meeting began at 7:00 p.m. at the Village Hall, 613 Main St.,
Colfax, W1 54730. Members present: Trustees Halpin, Davis, Berge, M. Burcham, K. Burcham and
Gunnufson. Excused: Trustee Jenson. Others Present: Ricky Brockmiller, Rick Johnson, Sean Lenz and
Josh Low with Ehlers, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance
Public Comments ~Brockmiller was wondering how the values of the homes and land are established in

the Village of Colfax. He has done a comparison to his home and does not understand why his home is
valued so high with less land. It was explained that Zempe! Appraisal Services is contracted to do the
Village’s assessments. Niggemann provided him the phone number. Brockmiller was also advised that
Board of Review is usually in May of each year. He should watch the paper and/or our five posting
locations including the Village websites to be aware of those meetings times. Brockmiller did pose some
additional questions regarding the Village tax rate. Gunnufson advised him that there are multiple
entities that utilize the Village tax bill to levy for funds. Niggemann informed Brockmiller that if he has
more specific questions, they would have to addressed at another time since this topic is not on the

agenda for the evening.

Communications from the Village President -none.

Consent Agenda
Regular Board Meeting Minutes — September 9", 2019 - A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and

seconded by Trustee Davis to approve the Regular Board meeting minutes of September 9", 2019.
Voting For: Trustees K. Burcham, M. Burcham, Berge, Davis, Halpin and Gunnufson. Voting Against:
none. Motion carried.

Training Request - none.
Facility Rentals — none.
Licenses — none.

Consideration Items

Financial Review — TIF Districts/General Fund/Water Utility/Sewer Utility/Deb Projections — Lentz
review the packet for the General Fund and the Utilities. GO debt outstanding limited to
$2,734,545 by statute. Beginning of year 2020 debt outstanding is $1,263,738 (53% of
statutory limit). Remaining capacity = $1,075,265 by statute. The Levy for GO debt servic3e is
estimated at $80,910 for 2020 (1.61 equalized mills). Other GO debt service paid by TIDs and
Utilities. TID No. 3 is performing well. It received revenues form TID No. 4 and the current cash
flow projects ability to close TID 3 in 2024. TID No. 4 shares revenues with TID No. 3 and is
expected to close in 2024. TID No. 4 does have the Timber Tech Expansion which is expected to
generate approximately $700,000 in new value in the TID. The new annual tax increment
revenue of approximately $18,000 could fund new incentives. Sewer Utility is currently
maintaining sufficient revenue debt coverage. Rate increase of 10 percent was enacted in
2018. The Streambank Erosion Project is able to happen with approximately $38,000 not
covered by grants and will have to be repaid by the utility in the future. The Combined Utilities




as of December 31, 2018, the Water and Sewer Utilities have $621,531 in cash and cash
equivalents. General Fund Balance at December 31, 2018 was $1,383,001. Things that will
affect fund balance in 2019 is the Roosevelt Street Project estimated to cost approximate
$259,000 which funding sources of $148,000 from the Assigned fund balance, $65,100 the
Water Utility and $46,000 from the Sewer Utility. Remaining Assigned fund balance will be will
be $444,784 and the unassigned fund balance will remain at $655,586. The Utility funding
could be paid by existing reserves up front or repay General Fund or over time.

Lentz explained the TIF incentive that he feels is most beneficial to Municipalities and should be
considered for Timber Technologies as a percentage, not more than fifty percent
reimbursement of the increase taxes due to the expansion value. Once the taxes are paid each
year, the Village would reimburse that percentage for not more than five years. A developer’s
agreement would need to be in place and documentation from Timber Technologies would be
needed to show the cost of the site improvements. This should be completed before the end of

20109.

Banking Discussion - With Bremer Bank closing the Colfax location, the Board should decide how to
proceed with the banking. Currently the Village has an operating account and a money market with
Bremer Bank. We recently installed a check scanning device to process check deposits electronically.
We also have a money market account at Dairy State Bank. Niggemann suggest that we keep our
operating account with Bremer Bank and process cash deposit through the Dairy State Bank money
market account. This will eliminate additional expense in paying mileage to drop off deposits in
Menomonie. Halpin preferred to not have a personal vehicle being used to transfer funds to
Menomonie and Berge also feels that there is an increased safety concern to be transporting the funds.
A motion was made by M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Halpin to use the Dairy State Bank account
to make cash deposits. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Davis, Berge, M. Burcham, K. Burcham and
Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Review/Approval — Bills —-September 9", 2019 to September 22™, 2019 - A motion was made by
Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to approve the bills for September 9" to September
22", 2019. Voting For: Trustees K. Burcham, M. Burcham, Berge, David, Halpin and Gunnufson. Voting
Agamst none. Motion carried.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Davis to adjourn the meeting at 7:52
p.m. A voice vote was taken and members voting to adjourn the meeting.

Scott A. Gunnufson, Village President

Attest: Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

m
e ——————— e R R R R e e S ST ST,

September 2314, 2019 Regular Board Minutes Page 2




AVRES UNIT PRICE
ASSOCIATES | _APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT
Project: Colfax 20198treetandut|hty T » o T
Owner: Village of Colfax Contract For: Reconstruction
Contractor: Haas Sons Inc Contract Date: April 10, 2019
Application No: 4- FINAL Period Beginning: July 26, 2019
Application Date:  September 19, 2019 Period Ending: September 19, 2019
Change Order Summary Dollars Time
Additions Deductions Add/Deduct (Days) | Original Completion Date:

Total Change Orders Approved
in Previous Months By Owner

Change Orders This Period

Number Approved (Date)
1 $54.50

New Completion Date:

Net Change $54.50 0 .
Original Contract Price (SUM) .......ooioiiitiii i e $252,781.07
Net Change by Change OFders ....... ... i et e e b $54.50
Net Change by Change in Final Quantities .............c..oooviinii i $0.00
Contract Price (SUM) t0 DALe .....c.ooiiiiiiiiiiiii i $252,835.57
Total Completed Amount to Date (Col. J on Continuation Sheet) ..o $255,338.84
Material Suitably Stored Not Incorporated into Work (Col. K on Continuation Sheet) ....................... $0.00
Total Completed and Stored to Date (Col. L on Continuation Sheet) ... $255,338.84
Less 5% Retainage 10 50% COmMPIBLE ...t e e $0.00
Amount Due Less RetaINAGE . .....coovvir it st e $255,338.84
eSS Previous PAYMENTS ... . .. urrer e eeoee ettt st s e ea e e e st e nae s et e e $249,017.95
$6,320.88

Amount Due This APPHCAION ... ...ueeie o e et

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION:

The undersigned Contractor certifles that (1) all previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the
Contract referred to above have been applied to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with Work covered by
prior Applications for Payment; (2) title to all Work, materials, and equipment incorporated in said Work or otherwise listed in or covered
by this Application for Payment will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all liens, security interest, and encumbrances
(except such as are covered by a Bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such lien, security interest, or
encumbrance); and (3) all Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents and not defective.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 3 A a
(\ /{/{Z ractor day of Ockabe~ , 2018 1 4
By: 7l W Baden _Haas Notary Public | ¢
(Authorized Signature and Title) A County, & {0 b
Date: __ {0 ~ 3’/‘:] My Commission expires /-/9-23 1 E > % :
RECOMMENDED: APPROVED: 10 :g Z 1
4;‘ 2 8»
Architect/Engineer Owner : G2 2:
By: By: {8 & X}
(Authorized Signature and Title) (Authorized Signature and Title) 4 a A 3:; p
Date: Date: ) =z un :
Copyto: [IOwner [J Contractor [3 A/EProj. Mgr. [ A/EFleldRep. U 4 :
4 P

Make Payment to:

Ayres pay request form



wioy jsenbai Aed saily

Z 1o | abey syonpoud palojs 0] 9))i 1o diysiaumo jo jocud
J8Yy10 10 sydieosi yoeye ‘sigeondde Jj
001002 001002 9 9 OV veEL'e 0g'eee ¥'9 dNn EXZ PN L2
S0'18C't S0'18E'L l'e L'e 08'€09°'L 0S'Svv 9¢ dA 7 SIOYUBN ULIOIS| OF
00°00} 00001 } b 00°001 00°001 3 v3 wuojs bupsix3y o} Josuuo)| Gz
00669/ 006692 orLi OrLl 00669'2 GL'9 oril 41 adig utespispun .¥| v
00'6¥8°C 006¥8C  |v.L vL 0S€eL'T 05'8¢ 1L E} 3d Jamss wiolg gL| €2
00'%0L°L 00¥0L‘L [43 [A 009011 05ve [4 41 dd Jemag wolg 2L 2¢
00°GL6'E 00'Gle'e 13" |9t} Gz'188'c Gl'ee Sl =] 3d Jamag ulols 8| LT
Q0'9zL'l 00°9ZL°L €96 €95 002z’ 00¢C 199 471 Buisinsia| Jemes Emzcmm 0¢
00'12e'e 00°12EC L L 00°L2e'e 00'L1e L v3 X0d SS200Yy aJipy Ja0el [ 61
02°96.'}L1 0296L'LL |6vE 6vE o¥'sseLlL 08’ce €ee 471 OAd [esye Aeyues vl 81
00°002'C 00002'C 33 L 00°002'2 00°00¢ L vd oA | L1
00°00€'} 0000€L |2 14 00°00€'} 00°059 4 v3 S-r odA} bugse)| 9}
8062y 8L0SCY LSl LG} G812} gl'0.c 8'gl dA ¥ sloyuey Aeyues| gy
00°059 00°059 [4 Z 00°059 00°62¢ 4 Y3 Aeyueg Buijsixg 03 j0suuo)| 41
09690'ce 09'690'Z¢ €95 €99 0T'166'Le 0c'6e 198 41 ONd Jemeg Aejueg 8| ¢l
00'02¢g 00°0Z¢ 8Cl 8z1 00's8¢e 0S'C Gl 4s uope|nsuj youall ,zgf 2L
00°000'¢ 00°000' ! 2 00000 00°000°¢ 3 31 901Mag Jsjep, Aiesodwia | )
00029t 00029V |i} bl 00029'v 00°0zZ¥ Ll v3 xog pue ‘dojg qing ‘dojg diog 1| 0}
00°'161'Z) 00°L6L2L |pee ¥ee ooesy'el 05°9¢ ve 471 Jaddo) a0iA18G 1918 L 6
00612 00°G6/L'C € € 006212 00°GCL € v3 urely Jajepn Bunsixg o) 10auuo) 8
00°00€'C 00°00e'c ! l 00°00€'C 00°00£'2 l vd 1I9SHO UlelN JBIBAN| L
00°00€°L 00°00€°L 5 l 00°00E't 00°00€'L |2 \E Xog pue aneAa 8] 9
0529.'8¢ 0629.'92 |0S9 0S9 G1'25¥'8¢C Gcvv £F9 d1 ONd UIBIN I8jepn 8] G
05°0¢Ce 0s°0CC L L 05°0¢¢ 0s'lE yA a7 ONd Ui\ J81epn 9| ©
00°006 00°006 4 [4 00°0S¥y 00°0Sy i Y4 xog aAleA bugsixg isnlpy| €
00°0SE'L 00°06€’L 5 l 00°05€'L 00°0S¢'L l v3 WelpAH jiejsuiey pue sbeaes| z
000 000 0 0 00°000'% 0070002 [4 v3 uiey Jayepn buysixg uopueqy| |
pid aseg
o+ =0 on r 0 (H) (6)) E)] )] (@ &) (g) (v)
sleg oL 9jeq 01 | polsd poled
poIclS § | eusiely | junowy Blo L siyf snoinsld ooud aoud fuenp ‘ON
pajsidwon | paloig | paeidwon Ajuenp pajs|dwo) [Blol nn xoiddy | wun SIOMA Jo uonduosaq ws}|

6102 ‘61 Joquisydes :Bulpug pousd

6102 ‘9z Ainp :Buuuibeg poued

610Z ‘61 Joqusldag :sjeq uopeoyddy

TYNId -~ ON uoneoyddy

610Z ‘01 Wdy sleq Joenuon
UCONIISUCO8Y 1104 JIOBIIOD

‘0N 109fo1g

AN pue 1918 6102 xBl00 199l01d

(LNIINAV ¥O4 NOILYOITddV 301dd LINN ¥OH) 1ITHS NOILVNNILNOD




uloy Jsanbai Aed sally

Z J0 z abey sjonpoud palols 0] apy 10 diysreumo Jo jooud
Jayjo Jo sydisoas yoepe ‘oiqeoidde 4| ,
¥8'8€€'G5Z {000 ¥g'8££'65¢ 15'6£8'25C [EJO Jo [ejoiqng
00'ses 00'ses } b 00°s2. 00°szL } v3 Ulely Jo1eA 1SIX3 0 Josuuo)
00'009 007009 L L 007009 00°009 } va SAJEA ON -X0q dA[BA 9
00009t 00°009°} ! l 00°009'} 00009} L v Xog pUe SABIA B)eD) 8
050.8'2- 05°0/8'z |1 } 05082 050/8¢ |1 v3 abexoed jueIpAH -Jipa1)
SHIQHO IONVHD
00°0S6'C1 000562k |1 ! 00056CL  |000S6CL |1 S jusweoeidey un [ gy
00°050'1 00080°L 00T 002 05289 G2'S o€l 4s demeplg SjeIouo] ¢| Ly
G/'8G1'L . GL'8GL°L |SveL Svel GL8¥S'S GG G96 4s buineq Aemenuq s1a10u0)| op
0e'gol'el 0e'8oL'el  |/SLL LS11 0Ters'el  |06°LL 8clLl 41 Jeyng pue gIng 840Uy ,0g| GF
A4 ¥ZLET'8L  |98lcC 981¢ 0G'Lip'9L  |¥e8 G/61 AS Buineq soepng oneydsy g/l 1| v
06'618'/1 066182l |98LT 981z GZ'960'9L 518 G161 AS Buined sepulg onfeydsy z/L 1| ¢t
20°909'L 20909'L  |6C 62 TTTs0'L 8£°6S 6} AS ned Aemanuq syeiouo) ogleydsy .z| ¢v
00°50e'11 00°S0E'L}L  {5BG 565 00°0S¥'0L {0061 0SS AD asino) ssed| Ly
0078901 00'289'0L g9/ €9 00090°LL  |00'¥L 06/ AD 8s.n0J 8seqqng Jejnuein| o
00°0v8'c 000v8'c 095t 0952 00°62S’e 051 0sge AS duqe UoneZijigels sjxajoen| 6¢
00°026'2C 00026'cc  |0LBL oL6l 00026'2Z {00l 0161 AD omype Aempeoyi ge
05295 05795 gee GZe 0$'219 0sC L.z Eh Buming meg Juswened| /¢
00°008'% 00008t  |0Z) ozl 00°008'% 00°0% 0zl ai Buigqnig pue buues|| o¢
00°58¥ 00°G8y 16 16 00°s8y 00'S 16 AS 8}8IoU0) bulsixg aA0WeN| GE
00'298'C 00298  |8061 8061 00°Z98'C 05’1 806} AS Jeydsy Bugsixg enowey| p¢
000 000 0 0 00°000°L 007005 Z v3 101uG) JnoxoeIy | ¢
00°0S¥ 00°0S¥ 6 6 00°05¥ 00°0¢ 6 LE uonosiold B|uf| g¢
00°0GS 00°06S ! b 00°0GS 00°0SS 1 v3 od edA} Bugsed| ¢
00°00Z'L 00002'L |2 4 007002’} 00°009 4 v3 H @dAj Bugse)| o¢
00°G.¥ 00°S.¥ L L 00°G.¥ 00°S.L¥ L v3 r adAl bunsed| 62
00°G.9 00'G.9 Z Z 05°//8 06°/€¢ 9C dA SZPW| g2
Gi+p)=(1) 1) (r m (H) (©) €} (E)) (@ ) (a) (v)
s1eq ol s1eq o1 pouad poled
palois g | .eusiewy | unowy el Sy Snoadlid 22ud 80l Apuenpd 'ON
pajedwon | palojg | pejeiduwion Ajuenp pajeidwon 200 mnn xoiddy | yun MO 0 uonduosag wayj

(LNIWAVd HOd NOILYOITddY J0I8d LINN ¥OH) 1I3HS NOILVNNILNOD



“AMERICANA”

On Saturday, October 19, 2019, the Red Cedar Sounds will present their 12"
Annual Harvest of Harmony Cabaret “AMERICANA”. The show will include dessert
and refreshments and will begin at 3:00 P.M. The event will be held at the Martin
Anderson Gymnasium at 601 University Avenue, Colfax, Wisconsin. Tickets will be
available presale and also will be sold at the door. This is great family
entertainment to be enjoyed by all and will include appearances by our local
quartet “Con Brio” and a regionally acclaimed quartet “Spice”.

We are asking you to sponsor us with a donation of money to be used to fund the
show costs and to offset some of our yearly expenses. Your donations to Red
Cedar Sounds Chorus are welcomed in any amount; past donations have been
$15, $25, 550, 5100 and mote. We are a 501c3 organization. In exchange we will
print your sponsorship in our programs for the performances and, if requested,
you will receive a free show ticket. As a Chorus, we believe we are providing
musical education opportunities for members of the chorus and the community
we live and work in. We work very hard to improve our singing abilities, learning
new wmusic, attending educational programs provided by our regional
organization, polishing favorite melodies and even traveling to our regional
competition. This upcoming year the competition wili be held in Rochester,
Minnesota.

Red Cedar Sounds offers membership to women of all ages, covering a wide
demographic area of West Central Wisconsin and enjoy singing for both young
and old.

We look forward to entertaining you and do thank you for your anticipated
response.

RED CEDAR SOUNDS PO BOX 209 COLFAX, W1 54730

/4/7 Lpues?ion s €
[/M/m yﬁc«% wartle 705 S5 L3207

%ﬂ (=721 776K




&

610Z ‘€ 4390100
TYM3INIH NVId HLTV3H 020¢

20D UISUOISI

]




NOISSOSId

SdH.LS LXHN

"TVMHNHY 0¢0¢

NOLLI'IVODO HHLL HO SLIAANHYI
NVdO0dd HH.L 40 HLMOYED
ISNAL, VEM -1TURD SIIYD <

SYIOMIYIUsd Y], -PIO[[V oTnf
AJU83Yy 90UBINSUT SIOSTAPY 11JoUsy - WRYIOQ[NUS o300Ig <

A

AoueSy e0URINSU] SIOSTIAPY J1JoUsq -190g US(] ALISpf

:SNOLLINIAOYELNI -

A

9

G
%

T




A

Oer] 188[)) JO OFBI[IA
OLIOPOI] JO 93R[[IA

A

A

AToury Jo A310)
PI0FSI0qQV JO A3T)

A1) UTRIUNO JO £AJ10)
oyer] uresyeqg JO a3e[[IA

seITBuuoI}SeNy)
[BoTpSIA Surje[duwio))/SUnIMIspu ) Aq psmaiaey Surley A[3usrin’

A

A

A

6T0Z/T/1T SAIJOOHH -SUOULIA] JO 93BI[IA <
6T10%/1/6 2ATIOHH -S[B] X101 3§ Jo L11) <
610%/1/6 SATIOSIJH -UOISWEY) JO 93BIIA <

SUoOTIppy

senjiredIoTunwr
+00g SUTOIIBW A[OATIOR Ud( SBY A0Ua3Y 90URINSU] SIOSTAPY JIjousyg




sJjoueq HOIY 03 SS000V <
dBeIpM JIOMION SPIMUOIIBN UITM JIOMION 9PIMOIBIS «
soryTuUN}Iodd () 93BISAS T <

%L6'8 SISHVHA € LSVd Y04 HSVHYONI HIVY HOVIHAV
9SBOIOUT %G B 0] UMO(] POIRIJOZON] -[8MaUdY /,10F <

9SBAIIUL 94,8 B 0] UMO(] PoIRIJOZBN] -[8MaUdY QT0F <

9SBAIOU] 946°¢ B 03 UMO(J POIBII030N] -[BMBUSY G107 <
bﬁﬂgm 918Y] <

"SOAT[ OO0 03 ©S0]2 puer
SOT[BAIDIUNTN O A[IBON-SISQUINN] 93IBT JO MB <




3 xi N
st =

ol < g o sl
st PR i

e g e

Tt okt

o i
BRI

i o

pIppenwa

000°S8 YSH #AI5 160618

 pappaguiy

000'%S YSH J2M15 06

15

0D0'SS 12AS E06IS

00S'%$ SNISTOSIS | 000ZSIBMISHOBIS




%08 GLT
ISNSNY pUB 99°¢ZT AN I0J OI3RI SSO] paje[durodu ) «

TB3A JUBLIND 9;()/, pur IeaA Jorxd
%0E SUNUSToM ST paousliadXs puR o]gqIPaId 94001 <

LGS 3G9°T$ SUI[B10] SWIB[D ()T PRY JB8L JUsLIN)) <

09%°'8L9%
TIB3A J01Id 91 UT )00 ‘00 TE IOA0 SWIR]D 1509 YIIY C <

9SBOIOUI 04,9°F ), B S1uasaxdol
6L8F¥8°G$ 01 GGE'OFE'C$ WOLJ 9SBAIIUL SWIB)) <

0%/, 1), Tedk Jotxd 947 GTT ST Y TIN JUBILIN) <




"04C polewInse ur Aq suornido aaoqe
97} 9ONPAI PINOM YOITUYM SAISSAI 93 JO 34 9ZI[IIN A[QISSOT <

sogueyo Aedoo pue “1900d-Jo-1no
WNWIXBUW ‘B[qIIdNPIP YITM 0,7 TT JO 0SBOIOUL UB 9SBI[OY <

sosuBYd Aedod IOUTUI YIIM 0,7 GT JO 9SBAIOUI UB SUISLI[OY «

Se3URBYD
usIsop uerd ou YIIM 9547/, T JO 9SBaIOUL UR SUISBA[OY <

"SUOT}d0 MOTaq 8] I8JJO 07 S[(B oIB M -ISNI], VI M 92
puUE SIOSTAPY }jousyg USoM]8( SUOIIBII038U 91397 BIIS UITM

"9SBaIOUIL
%0 TE B 18 PIJB[NO[RO SBM [BMAUSI [BULILI() <




08%/0%$ 01 09$/0£¢
WX} paseatour sAedod Yy

ATE[NULION-UON] 2 ATR[NULIOT <

Aedod g% Aremnuiio §-uoN / IIT 81T,
) WOoX 3seaJoUul e I PO T et
B o T i
M_H m o Kedoo g1$ 1008 JLIBULaY) / T Xo1],

 eBersao) Sni wondiseiy

0G1$ 03 GL$ woiy

peseBaIout Kedod 8IB) PQ@M.HD o IS e e sl g
; 0ses  5901ATeg W00y AousdIewy
: : ‘ . seolAleg 2iel) Aousdiew
09$/0€$ 03 09$/¢7$ woIy ; | 1S 2TE0 1
PeseaJour s vdod 1ISTA S3III() <«
Ce o : %03 uey3 £edod 0z1$ £edod 094 JISTA 80TFQ 8Te) Ae1oedg
%0 uay3 Ledod (9 Ledoo 0gg JISTA 90T Q 818 Arewrtig

“ . _000°9%/000°¢$
03 000°G$/00S ¢$ WOy poseaIout

S80TAJSG S0TJ() / UBISAYJ
WNWIXEBIA 19390J-J0-InQ <« 000°3T$/000°0 000°9$/000°'S$  (A[rUIe] / S[BULS) WINTWIIXETA 39500 JO 110

9 uayj a[qrionps ;c usyl e oNP3([ 20UBRINSUIO )
000°2$/0001$ 03 000°T$/00G$ 07 ™ SLLRBA %600T 1ot Slepanpaq eowensmon
WIOoJ] PoseaIdUl a[qrionyp o(] « 000%$/000°2$ 000°2$/000°T$ (A[rurey / S[3ULS) S[qTONPR(] POLIag Jgeuag

R e
a3uey) JMoMmiaN-u| jo Alewiwing

3sea.aul




08$/0%$ 01 09%/0€$
woJy paseaout sAedod Yy

ATeTNUWLIO J-UON 29 ATeTNULIOJ

01 WOJ] POSBaIOUL
ommw%wgwm N%oom moﬂmmmmgm

0GT1$ 03 GL$ woxg
poseaxoul Aedod axe)) juadif)

09$/0€¢ 03 06$/G7$ woiy
peseaxour s Aedod 4ISTA 901J1()

“ . 000°,$/00g°S$
01 000°9$/000°E$ WO} PosBaIoUT
WNWIXBIA 19520-J0-1N()

000°¢$/00S°TS 03 000°Z$/000°TS
WIOL] POSBAIOUTL S[qIIonpa(]

:sa8uey) ydomiaN-uj jo Alewwing

KLedoo 0gg

Aedos ov¢

£edod gT$ 10 0%

7 fremmoguon s,

Aremuwirog / [T 117,
oLIeuaY) / T JeL],

0ST$

90 ueyy Aedos 0z1$

%07 Usys Kedod 09§

S Gedos ogg

Aedod gog

axe)) Jussin

A z,.m:mog.‘ow Eo‘omﬂ‘ .\monmw.‘amamwi. :
L mmogom vm.H.mO Moﬁmm.mo.am s

- ¥ISTA 90 (Q 8IE) LTeIoedg

| JISTA e0WQ oxe) Arewnigy

: SOOTATEG 80J() / URDISAYJ

© 00071$/000'.$  000°L$/005°€$

(ATTUIE} / S[8UTS) WNTITXE\ 30004 JO N0

%07 TOY) SqTISNPA(T | %00T USU3 S[qUONPS(] SOTEINSIIOG)

~ 000°9$/000°€$

U SEoMpENLuoN

 o00'eé00gTs

S aomieN




OT

08$/0%$ 01 09%/0¢%
WOI] Pasealour sArdod Yy

ATBINULIO-UON %) ATR[NUILIO T

0GE$ 01 00g$ W0l paseatoul
Aedod WoO0OY Adus3Iauin]

0GT$ 03 GL$ Woag
paseatour £edod axe)) Jussif]

09%$/0¢$ 031 06$/Gg$ woig
poseaIdut s Aedod JISTA S01J1()

\ ... 000°6%/005°7$
03 000°8$/000 7§ WOJ pesesIour
WNWIXBIA 19¥20-J0-1n()

000°¢$/005°2$ 91 000F7$/000°3$
WIOJIJ PISBAIOUIL o[qTIONPI(]

<

aduey) y1omiaN-U| jo Alewuwing

e edooggs

%08 Ueus £edoo 0718 0095
0% ety £edob00E T fedoo 0gd

o o £ GaE
7 000°81$/00063

%0g TS 3[quonps(g

U YrosjeN.UON

~ Ledoo gpg
£edod g1¢ 10 0¢

- fedov 094

© 000°01$/000°¢$

o asreynyoN
U 000°64/00658

%001 TS} 9[quonpa(]
000°6$/00628

o yromgeN

U remmzogouoN [ IIT 401

Y nemimnog Traey

SR SHetes T T
03eI8A0)) AN wondLIosarg

it m.».m_m,kuq‘m.w.nbi: =
S mmogmmﬁoom %ummwh‘mﬂm,i:

S8JTATEG 8IE() AoUsSIeW

© o qIsip eowgQ exeny Lpeeds
U gmip somg axel Arewig

SOJTALSG 90J() / WeTOISAYJ

| [SJIATSG SALjEIUSASLI
(ATturey / 2[3UIS) WNWITXEI 195904 JO InQg

90UBINSUIO))
(ATruxey / oTSUIS) a[quonpa(] PoLsd Jgeueyg




1T

WNWIXeW 39550d.J0.3N0 93
spiemog perjdde aie pue jaw
u99( SBY o[quonpep oouo sAedoo
0} 309[qns Mou axe suondLIdsar

| 009'8$/09% ¥$
03 000°9$/000°€$ WO poseaiout
WNMWIXETA 193004 -Jo-1n()

000°8$/000°%$ ©3 000°9$/000°€$
WOIJ PASBIOUL S]qIIONPa(]

<

<

B3uey) yJomiaN-u| jo Alewiwing

09$ w3 s[quonpe(
0€$ Te) S[quoNPa(
0T$ Ueyy e[quonpa(

%001 USY3 9[qHINPa(T

 %00T uewie[quonpsq

%0Z UST3 S[q1onpaq

000°02$/000°0T$

%0g Uoy) a[quonpa(

OOO@H%\OOO“@%

%007 UAY3 S[qUIdNpPa

005°8$/0537$
%001 Telj e[quonpeqg

~ 000°8$/000%3

Ega.mo,m_”-goz JIII Jety,

Arernwiioy / I I91],
JLIgUey) / T I8L],

a3eiaA0) Sni( uondrrosaag

axe) juedin

7 sedlAleg WO0Y Aousdrewy
T R S AT

JISTA 90TJ() axe)) Lyewedy
ﬁ&,ﬁﬁo eIe)) ATRWILIT

$9TAJDG 8OLF() / UBIOISAYJ

(ATtUTE] / S3ULS) WNWIXETX 385204 JO N0
20UBINSUIO)

(ATrurey / S[BUIS) S[qUONPA(T POLIS ] JgoUeg



.
B

e S S
. -
e “ S - ol o ¢ =
L - - o -

.
L e
G =

.

- .
- -
o Mm%m

- . - .
. .
St S e Ssuas e % 7
- . . .
= > i - . L

o . Saae e 5 e 7 -
. . . . .. . .
\N\%\ o o . e . o -
S o . ] e

. . . .

SE

. - .
i % G
s e s
. . - &,ﬁx\ -
. . .
... .
. ..
< o IS
o i . S S = e
. , .
o S S5

. . - .
4 w

. . . . .
. . - >
. ‘ . .

o

o

.
w«m&m&wﬂmv}&%
.

Caaino S

S . < -
o ot o
- - > o
S o e i i
Sha o e i e o

. . . o : . -
. . n | mw mw\aww .

e -
. . . - . - wﬁwvw\w&@ . o =
S : . . e ww».%m&h, i
. . e o - . o
S - S e
- »nzﬂwm%/k . . - &WMW@%W@«QW o %Wv},

. o o e
.

e = e S e

= S o

e % . 5 ey oo S
- - . - .
o - Awusmw*w,,vvy/ - > < e NMW«B%%W@% .
- - .

- - - .
S . 3 S e -

s Z

. o - - .

- . ... .
. - - - . - o .

i = - - 2 : S %M(Mm

ety o > S

. ‘ ‘ . . - .
\ . my@w&u%%w %&Nﬁ%f - ; - S S - &W%MK
- > s e o . ¢ - S = e

. ,«m&mmww S s 2 e o - o

. . .- . ... . . .

- v . . . . -

- o - . G

- i< S

~ N . WWZ%/»

7
- -

. . . .
Sf«%\&w% . . . . .
%@%i?ﬁ S ‘ e - J%%WM%‘%&,M“MM 5 - < S
o . 2 S o .

%@ _

G

S e
{%7%«31& . s : - Caa 2

WMW X «M . . S ..
e : ¢ -
o W& . - - :

»V\ i

G

o o s . - ..
. . : - 5 . S mm\wwfwwn%%w&? , . é«@«%mm&m%m» nm&«.&mw%@mv
. . . L .
. - . s - - .
‘ o ,m,wﬁéww%@%%? - . .
. S .
@?W%wbg%/wm) : . . o

§w m&w,\
e R i \»\Nvi Do e
. -
- - o S S L
. . - e . - wm./wmm@
e R L SN e
mewwk . S :;%‘w\ },@mm%w L «M&w%%w,
o - - L - «,«WM%W w:

s =




10/11/2019

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

1:57 PM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 9/23/2019 From Account:
Thru: 10/13/2019 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
XCEL 9/30/2019 XCEL ENERGY 4,018.83
75900 9/23/2019 SAVVY HOME SOLUTIONS, INC 7,735.33
75901 9/27/2019 CAROL LIEFFORT 20.00
75902 9/30/2019 24-7 TELCOM 24.95
75903 9/30/2019 AT&T MOBILITY 460.64
75904 9/30/2019 AYRES ASSOCIATES 150.81
75905 9/30/2019 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 102.87
75906 9/30/2019 BROAD REACH 296.74
75907 9/30/2019 CENTURY LINK 109.84
75908 9/30/2019 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 252.93
75909 9/30/2019 CITY OF EAU CLAIRE FIRE & RESC 180.32
75910 9/30/2019 E.O. JOHNSON 163.00
75911 9/30/2019 GALLS, LLC 136.31
75912 9/30/2019 GILBERTS OF SAND CREEK 35.99
75913 9/30/2019 HAWKINS, INC. 1,989.05
75914 9/30/2019 HUEBSCH 141.78
75915 9/30/2019 INTERSTATE AUTOMOTIVE 483.12
75916 9/30/2019 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY 219.55
75917 9/30/2019 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 716.00
75918 9/30/2019 LOOKOUT BOOKS 197.45
75919 9/30/2019 MENARDS-EAU CLAIRE 54 .24
75920 9/30/2019 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL 1,207.24
75921 9/30/2019 MIDAMERICA BOOKS 246.35
75922 9/30/2019 PAAW-PROFESSIONAL AMBULANCE ASSOC. OF WI 400.00
75923 9/30/2019 RYAN STRZOK 57.00
75924 9/30/2019 SHEILA RIEMER 11.02
75925 9/30/2019 STAPLES 51.51
75926 9/30/2019 SUMMIT COMPANIES 394.80
75927 9/30/2018 WAL MART COMMUNITY/GECRB 23.72
75928 9/30/2019 WELD RILEY 80.00
AFLAC 9/27/2019 AFLAC 410.06
EFTPS 10/03/2019 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS~-MEDICARE 5,452.70
WIDOR 9/26/2019 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 1,039.73




10/11/2019 1:57 PM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page: 2

ACCT
POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT Accounting Checks
Posted From: 9/23/2019 From Account:
Thru: 10/13/2019 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
WIDOR 10/03/2019 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 960.28
WIETF 10/04/2019 WI DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS 5,721.68
WI DOR 10/01/2019 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 39.49
WIDCOMP 10/03/2019 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 185.00
WEENERGIES 10/12/2019 WE ENERGIES 27.12

Grand Total 33,797.45




ZOR TIN Lizzies
PO Box 662
Ean Claire, Wisconsin 54703

8/19/19

Lynm Niggemann
Village of Colfax
613 Main Street

Dear Lynn Niggemann & Colfax Village Board

The Tin Lizzies would like to thank you for your sponsorship at the Firemer('s Ball Parade
of Fifty Dollars. Along with the other many Business’s in Colfax. I¢'s people like you in and
arcund your community that keep helping us Shriner’s parade so that we can make

crippled children walk at nio expense to the family’s .

Thank You For Your Support !

i~

2018 Mehara Shyine Club President Bruce Fransway



Warm Up Your Winter!

The Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP) may help pay a portion
of your home heating and/or electric costs. The 2019-2020 Energy Assistance program
runs from October 1, 2019 until May 15, 2020. If your household’s 3-month gross
income is below the following limits, you may qualify.

$ 7,168.25

1

2 $9,374.00
3 $ 11,579.50
4 $13,785.25
5 $ 15,991.00

For households larger than 5, please call (715) 232-1116 for income limits

Crisis Services may also be available to help with “no-heat” situations due to lack of fuel,
furnace problems, or utility disconnects. For after-hours crisis services, call the Dunn
County Energy Assistance Crisis Voicemail at 715-231-2782.

Apply in the county you live in.
Dunn County residents can call DUNN COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES at 715-232-
1116 for more information. All appointments are held at the Dunn County Community
Services Building, 3001 US Highway 12 East, Suite 160, Menomonie.

An Outreach Worker will be at Colfax Rescue Squad on the following dates:

November 26, 2019 from 9:30am-11:30am
March 24, 2020 from 9:30am-11:30am



Colfax Rescue September 2019 Report
Mumc:pahtles Responded To

. ,V|Ilage of Colfax -

| :‘V'Vlllage of Elk Mound -
. kV:Hage of Wheeler
: Town of Colfax -
f;[:Town of Elk Mound .
: Town of Grant
‘Town of Tainter
Town of Otter Creek |
! ‘"l"own of Sand Creek

. Mayo Menomonie

jé‘ffTotc‘iI | ,

\ Recelvmg Fac:lltles /
7 kMayo Clinic Health Systems Menomonle
:ii'g;___Mayo Clinic Health Systems Eau Claire -

_ Mayo Clinic Health Systems BIoomerk

Hospntal Sisters Health Systems Sacred Heart :

k Marshf:e!d Health System Eau Clalre
‘ ,‘:Transfer to Colfax Health and Rehab
‘”Cancelled/Refused -

S tandb;g jFlrengootba‘llgHorse Show/Tornado)

- ; Total

Mutual Ald ReceiVed (not inclUding'intercept) |




- CRS Notes

VVVVV

l\/l7 oil change and head Ilght flxed (cracked mountlng)
M8 bodywork from June damage Wrap almost complete

Attended City = rm Days with M7 on Sept 6 7.
—Attended Firer en s Parade Sept 7. ‘

Responded to Tornado in Wheaton Townshlp stood by and transported 1

\7

3 tlent

>

Flnanc:als old System. i

Collected F $883 99

: Fmanclal New system on Next Page:

Submltted to Lhipp‘eWa County/Chippewa Fire Dlstrict our expenses for‘

;fipossnble relmbursement Luckily CRS has Board. approved rates for CRS that

 Wecan submlt Remlnder you cannot. post approve rates for o
‘reimbursement. -

Responded to apartment fire in Menomonie, stood by at station taking 1
call in Knapp for Menomonie, transported 1 smoke inhalation from Flre,
and stood by at fire with Boyceville ambulance.

Mutual aid standby when all Boyceville ambulances were out and
responded into Township of Howard when all Chlppewa Fire District

“Ambulances were out.
"‘\September Training was on Drugs prescrlbed and Street with Case Studles .
\ ;Upcommg meetings events in October: NCAA cross country race at .
 Whitetail golf course Oct 4, Alec drill at Colfax School, Football Games,

" Dunn county Fire Chiefs Meeting Oct 17? CVTC BLS coordlnatlon meetlng

Oct 24, CRS mtg/Training Abdominal wounds/emergenues Oct 23.

Don will be out of the office Oct 22 and Oct 29-30.

Safety reminder to watch out for all the ghouls and gremlln walklng and
possibly running between houses on Halloween Thursday October 31!




000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

00°0

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

00

000

00

000

000

000

000

000

e

000

000

000

000

000

000

AON

005
0z

(A 708
000

000

000
24705
20708101
000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

00
18eh
000

000

000

000
15e1g'L)
000
15¢1e')

SPeRETR

¥0

o'gel
00e9

14 798
000

000
1zl
000
SPERE'rs
S6'80£'8)
890484
00
866E'S
ela0e’el
10889
0070

000
10899
0Lpls'y
S09v8')-
000
12orl'l
000
%6907 7L
4508564
158L8e

8991626

dag

0ozel
0oel

000

000

000

000

000
8971646
£686881
£6°8EE 61
000
SLOETY
81901 51
000

000

000

000
e
ELle
000

000

000
0879612
etz
18106l

2'000'%

Boy.

00
0009
0079

000

00

000

000
800096
8798581~
829581
000
6508

SE08L 'L

000
26'565'L}
B0eL-
000

000

000
9799L'tL
8175781
Y0zIE
Aom«.mm.sf

Inf:

0098
0'ey
o

000

000

000

000

05 Y85 201
'YL
ST
o
568
VRS
000

000

000

000
09°E00°SH
aLes
00

o

000
80
V2ese'Lic
$5°0/6'%

1'628'L6

unp

Areuuing [eioueul

00'esh
008

000

000

0o

0070

0070
91'528't6
16'888'9)
15°688°9)
000
5C'6vE"
2908594
LS8

000

007

(78]
1oL
L8l
000

000

000

;34878

0293168

S55EL 001

feyy

0048
00'ls

000

000

oo

000

000
55581001
£6'95¢'91-
£6'95€'9}-
000
887080
S9zeL-
0888
000

000
£0°965
88L6E'YZ

€68

000

1457874
7896071
70°08L'6¢

1690816

iy

oo'sed
00%9

000

000

000

000
159086
1619982
16199'82-
000
00992
169889
00°0

000

000

000
056956~
8079¢-
000

000

000
WHTe
90582t
VL7E9'ER

86'5EL'62H

2

0020e
00°204
000

0o

000

00°0

000
86'5£1'62)
862061
8620¢")-
900

000
68208
000

000

000

000
9922985
0es
000

00°0

000
89'926'65
Hgle'l-
8677665

BTETL

9=

00'9L
o'y
000
000
000
000
000
BZGIPTL
000
000
000
000
000
000

000

000
09°E5T08
000
000
007
000
08'ER205
000
08'ET 08

BYLLT

ugp

Swe)
Wiy 4O Bali4 saury eiol

P3ild SWE|D 0 4 0L
suopaalie) Supuz
£121029y 103 peg

SjaLShipY.

U003

0], USS SHN0asY:

suenoa)en) Buuuibeg

v Burpuz’

slusiufied 18N
sjustifed jejol
fizno0ey 1gaq peg
sjuawhed paned
spuswded soueInsy
SpUnBy eloL
SIFBUJ peumsy
Spuniey Jslied
SpunyaY aouBISY|

sefiey pajsnipy

siausnipy o)y -

Roydnuyueg
40 81M 193¢ peg
sun0asiq Asapnog)

safileyy JoN ss0i9

swaussnipy
[E DT

safleyn

Hry Buiwibag

610 'an%say X8410)

fioBgesue}




il

il

il

00t

i

00

it

il

gul]

00

il

000

0o

08¢

W

il

00

i

(09

003

0o

000

g

o

09

e

)

B

it/

il

0o

]

W%

it

5%

00t

00

0o
)

w8

P8
Sl
Wi
ey
7068

fny

0t
g
e

00

009
)
0ty
il
8L
890

0y

an

P

0o

0l

Wt

i

0

007

008

0E

0o

1l

gdl

)]
{00
k4
i
e
w1
Bl

w0

00

e

il

0

0na

LS
Al
00?
e

6%

]
05
w0y
]
e
e
007
08
00
i)
L4l
i
e

A

000
028

i

00

P
k)
0o
0%
an

%

0w

o
oy
00
0o
008
0%
i
0o
0o
&9
i
e
b

e

(1NN - B630¥) g0y

(3931 Qnok9
-G SOy

{INL- 8504) g0y

(Las
90 ALTYO34S
- R0 0OV

e
STH-E670M €0
(IN3943HINON
ST - 97304 6240 -

TEGYE ]

STR- 67300 6207

(INI9¥na

ST 10006} 280y

(LV3943W3 NN
STy~ o0 G0y
Lodkuelanusay
ey

Yodsuey 3612

mmeg,s

Sy o eteg

sy

Wy sfeg ssog

fioBape suey;



Lynn Nig_gemann

From: LeAnn Ralph <bigpines@ruralroute2.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 4:55 PM

To: Lynn Niggemann

Subject: $50,000 trust

Hi Lynn,

My recollection was incorrect about the $50,000. It’s not from the softball fields. It’s from the golf course. I
believe I was thinking softball fields because it is designated for the softball associations. I am correct, however,
that Tom Prince Memorial Park was built with DNR grants and money from the Minnesota Twins. See below

for information about the trust.

A bunch of business owners and other interested people in Colfax formed Colfax Sports and Recreation Inc. to
build the golf course. At one point they were calling for volunteers to come out with paring knives to dig out

weeds. . .

LeAnn

25 years ago

December 24, 1992
The Colfax Village Board has voted to accept the total financial proceeds of Colfax Sports

and Recreation Inc. The amount will be administered by the village in the form of a
perpetual trust. Colfax Sports and Recreation was originally formed to build the Whitetail
Golf Course. Later the course was sold to Lyle and Janet Pelke. Once a year, interest
proceeds will be distributed to the boys and girls softball associations in the four
communities where most of the corporation's members came from: Colfax (64.76 percent),
Menomonie (20.48 percent), Elk Mound (7.14 percent) and Eau Claire (7.62 percent). The
total proceeds transferred to the village is expected to be about $50,000.




Elevator Meeting Minutes 9/5/19

Present: Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt, Mark Johnson, LeAnn Ralph, Gary Swartz, Lynn Niggemann, with
guest speaker Bob Sworski (engineer from CBS Squared)

Bob talked to us first about our fund-raising opportunities:

1) Public Money. A Community Block Development Grant (CBDG) is the first to consider.
This grant can be used for planning & design (up to $15,000) but also raw construction. It is
given out every two years, and because of Colfax’s current use of the grant for the lagoon
project we are not eligible for this money again until 2021.

USDA Rural Development gives out mostly low interest loans, but those involve lots of
paperwork. It may be smarter to get a relatively low interest loan from a private lender
(like Bremer). Doing business with them may facilitate a grant funding relationship, too.

There may be opportunity for us to get “storm shelter” money, if the basement community
room could also be used as an emergency shelter. It would have to be handicap accessible
even if the power is out, so a ramp or generator would be required. A generator might cost
$30,000, but if we get $100,000 of funding for this it would still be financially viable. (Bob
noted, however, that “storm shelter” doesn’t sound real glamorous so we shouldn’t bring that
up necessarily in grant appeals to private foundations. “Community center” sounds better).

2) Private Foundations. We need to prepare a “"base packet” that will give everyone the
basics. We need to make a spreadsheet of who to contact. Whoever “bites” first determines
how we start building the path. We should be aware that many companies like the idea of
doing “matching funds”. They like to see “skin in the game”, that the village, library, and other
interested parties are investing, tco.

In general a project like this should be funded 30% privately fund-raised, 30% grants, and
30% by the municipality.

However, we should increase our financial goal. Due to labor costs going up, tariffs, and the
time it will take to raise money our goal should be closer to $1,000,000. However, we do not
need to broadcast that increase to the general public. We note in our fund-raising appeals
that the cost of construction was based on 2020 numbers, so if we build later than that
naturally it will increase. We do not want to scare off the public. Cedar Corps could be
contacted to adjust the numbers on the packet they prepared for us; Bob could do that, too.

3) Individual donors. We need to identify people of means within the community, including
alumni who live outside of Colfax now, and tailor our appeals to them accordingly. Some
people will find personal appeals more interesting... for example, being taken out to dinner
and shown the plan one-on-one. It may be possible to gather multiple people, say 10
couples, in one dinner location, and giving them a presentation. Bob offered to be present at
these meet & greets and even suggested use of his portable tiki bar.




o He affirmed that Cedar Corps gave us a good plan and design for how the build-out and
construction could occur. The only thing we might want to add is a 3-D drawing; some
Foundations might prefer that, but it is optional and not necessary. If we were interested in
that CBS Squared could provide it.

e He affirmed that we are on the right track for fund-raising and having a viable plan.

e He urged us to “stay the course” even if the economy takes a down-turn and there is
recession. A down-turn may actually help drive building costs down, because builders will be
scrambling for work.

e He pointed out that he has been peripherally involved and aware of the efforts going on in
our building for years, and is excited for us now because it seems like all the groups involved
are finally coming together and working together. Investors will like that.

Based on Bob's talk we decided:

e To use CBS Squared’s grant-writing services (providing the cost estimate he sends Lynn is
acceptable). Lisa will send Bob a list of all the grants we have applied for so far, the
responses, detailed information about the “big” grant applications that are still being
considered, and our fund-raising letter. Bob will send Lynn a cost estimate of having his
employee do the actual grant-writing. She would be less expensive than having him do it
($75/hour), but he would still over-see what she is doing and his consultation there would be

at no cost to us.

e To contact Apex Engineering (Bob’s recommendation) if the free Community Engineering
services grant doesn’t work out and we are granted money from RCU or the Bremer
Foundation to start basement work. Bob believes it would be feasible to start work in the
basement without having the funding for the overall project; the existing basement could be
considered separate from the build-on. That said, we would not be able to use the basement
for the public until the elevator access is complete. But it would be possible to address water
issues, do plumbing and electrical work, and at least get started if we do get that grant
money.

e Our already having contacted the Bremer Foundation does not mean that we can’t ask them
for more money someday in the future, especially if we seek to get a low-interest loan from
them. Once an entity has money invested in a project they are likely to continue their
involvement to see it gets done.

o Now that Rita left Cedar Corps our contact there is Kris Dressler. His email is
kris.dressler@cedarcorp.com and his phone number is (715) 235-9081. We will want to
contact him to revise the numbers on the Opinion of Probable Cost Cedar Corps provided.




Other Business (after Bob left and Lynn left):

e Margaret left the group, due to time constraints. Another Village Board member will
likely be appointed to the Elevator Project Group.

e Nancy Baumgartner is joining the Elevator Project Group as a Library Board
representative.

e The Library plans to have a children’s magician on October 26", in conjunction with a
Halloween party. We thought 1 pm we could have a Parade of Costumes upstairs in
the auditorium; 1:30-2:30 pm we could have crafts & snacks down in the Library; and
2:30 pm we could go back upstairs for Magic Bob's “Awesome Halloween Magic
Show.” If the Commercial Club wants to sell concessions during the magic show, that
would be fine. No movie for Halloween this year, we decided.

¢ LeAnn took down notes about the magic show and will include that in our next
Messenger ad. She will also mention fund-raising progress in the ad.

e It was noted Troy is stepping down from his event-coordinating job in CMBRG next
year. The Elevator Group will try to remain involved keeping events going upstairs;
we will probably let CMBRG do their own thing (they had a successful wedding gown
show one year, and may decide to have a few of their own events in 2020). The
Library will have periodic events upstairs and the Commercial Club will have more
movie nights in coordination with the library, but the activity upstairs will probably not
be as bustling as it was during Troy’s time. However we will try to keep a presence
going up there.

We talked about how when the library hosts events upstairs we cannot charge
admission, but there is nothing to stop us from leaving the fund-raising jar out! Also
the goal of having events up there need not be just about money. We are also
helping young people create memories of their time in the building, thus becoming
more attached to it, and we are showing potential investors that this is a used and
useable space (worth investing in-!).

We talked about keeping our eyes on the big picture, teamwork, and pacing
ourselves.

» Gary made a 4’ x 4’ white painted plywood sign to advertise our fund-raising
progress. He will drop it off at Lisa's sometime soon and Lisa will paint it with a
version of our fund-raising picture that includes the building and space to attach a
separate (movable) elevator-thermometer; the sign will say “Colfax Municipal
Building” Elevator Project on top, rather than Library, and the sign will ultimately be
attached above the Library sign at the front of the building. Lisa will contact the
Library sign painter to see when we can expect our Library sign back.

Next meeting October 3", 6 pm.




Joint Review Board Minutes, September 23, 2019

On September 23, 2019, the Joint Review Board meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. at the Village
Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wi.

Roll Call: Members Present: Village President Scott Gunnufson, Colfax Schools Superintendent William
Yingst, Chippewa Valley Technical College representative Dan Lytle and Public member Mike Buchner.
Other Present: Sean Lentz from Ehlers, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Lynn Niggemann, LeAnn Ralph

with the Messenger.

Appointments
Chairperson - A motion was made by Buchner and seconded by Yingst to nominate Gunnufson as the

chairperson. A voice vote was taken with all members voting yes. Motion carried.
Public Member — Mike Buchner accepted the public member role.

Review Annual PE-300 reports of:
Tax Incremental District No. 3 and Tax Incremental District No. 4 - Lentz explained that the PE-300

Annual reports for Tax Increment District No. 3 and 4 have been provided to all members prior to the
meeting via email. Lentz also explained that if there were any questions, they can be asked at any time.
Lentz would spend more time on the charts provided in the handout.

The chart for TID No. 3 shows it was created on 9/10/2002 and has an expenditure period through 2024.
The maximum lift of district is September 10, 2029 and the final revenue year is 2030. The district
currently has a cash balance of approximately $176,371. The forward looking shows the increment
staying consistent unless there is growth. The projected tax amount is listed to be approximately
$87,777 each year if all constants remained the same. TID No. 4 shares funds with TID No. 3. At the end
of life the current projection is expected to be $770,099.

The chart for TID No. 4 shows that it was created as a Mixed Use district on 2/22/2006, end of
expenditure period is 2021, maximum life of district is 2026 and the final revenue year is also 2026. TID
Value Increment is $1,228,000 with a projected tax $33,303. Currently in 2020 there should be a little
bit of new construction due to Timber Technologies expansion. At this time the district would end with

a positive cash flow of zero at minimum.

Approve “Resolution Acknowledging Filing of Annual Reports and Compliance with Annual Meeting
Requirement.” — A motion was made by Lytle and seconded by Buchner to approve the Joint Review
Board Resolution, 2019-10. A voice vote was taken with all members voting yes. All members signed

the resolution. Motion carried.

Adjourn: A motion was made by Lytle and seconded by Yingst to adjourn the meeting. A voice vote was
taken to adjourn the meeting at 5:26 p.m. Motion carried.

Scott Gunnufson, Village President

Attest: Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer




Public Safety Committee Meeting
September 30", 2019
5:00 p.m.

The Village of Colfax Public Safety Committee met on September 30", 2019 at 5:00 p.m. at Village Hall, 613
Main Street, Colfax, WI. Members Present: Gunnufson, Davis and Chair Berge. Other present: Keith Burcham,
Police Chief Anderson, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Review the 2020 Budget - Police Department — Review projected year-end 2019 budget and Review the
proposed 2020 Budget- The committee discussed variations within the 2019 budget. With the 2020 budget
the original bottom line was $208,150. After looking at the line items, the committee thought that the budget
should be presented to the Village Board with the same bottom line as 2019. So the committee will be
recommending the police budget with a $202,000 operating budget and $8,000 for capital outlay to total

$210,000.

Adjournment — A motion was made by Gunnufson and seconded by Davis to adjourn the meeting at 5:50 p.m.
All members voted in favor. Meeting adjourned.

Chad Berge, Chairperson




Public Works Committee Meeting
September 30, 2019
6:00 p.m.

The Village of Colfax Public Works Committee met on Wednesday, September 30, 2019 at the Village
Hall at 6:00 p.m. Members present: Halpin, Jenson and Davis- Chair. Others present: Keith Burcham,
Director of Public Works Bates, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with the

Messenger.

Water/Sewer 2020 Proposed Budget/ Review 2019 Projections and 2020 Proposed Budget

Sewer — Expenses are projected to be higher than expected. The Lagoon Maintenance is the largest
component. These expenses reflect the cost to get the CDBG Grant submitted and the new generator
at the lift station of $32,000. The 2020 proposed budget to be recommended to the Board is $202,800.
This is a 9.77% increase which will be covered by the proposed 2020 revenue.

Water — 2019 projected expenses are a little bit high due to the supplies line item covering the cost of
the new meters. The 2020 proposed budget to be recommended to the Board is $272,490 which will

be covered by the revenue.

A motion was made by Halpin and seconded by Jenson to adjourn the Public Works Committee
Meeting at 6:53 p.m. A voice vote showed all present voting yes. Meeting adjourned.

Cary Davis, Chair




Parks Committee Meeting
October 7, 2019
6:00 p.m.

The Village of Colfax Parks Committee met on October 7%, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. at the Village Hall.
Members present: Chair Gunnufson, M. Burcham and K. Burcham. Others present: Pat Eggert,
Director Bates, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Review the 2020 Budget — Parks/ Review projected year-end 2019 budget and review the proposed
2020 budget. The Committee discussed that even with all the projects at the fairgrounds in 2019, the
budget is looking to come in under budget. For the proposed 2020 budget to be presented to the
Board, the committee agreed to the operating expenses to by $56,000 plus $3,000 toward the finish

mower to equal $59,000.

Adjourn: A motion was made by M. Burcham and seconded by K. Burcham to adjourn the meeting at
6:43 p.m. A voice vote was taken and all members voted yes. Motion carried.

Scott Gunnufson, Chair




Street Committee Meeting
October 7, 2019
7:00 p.m.

The Village of Colfax Street Committee met on October 7™ 2019 at 6:00 p.m., at the Village Hall. Members
present were K. Burcham and Gunnufson. Excused: Jenson. Others present: Director of Public Works Bates,
LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger and Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann.

Review the 202 Budget — Streets — Review projected year-end 2019 budget/Discuss future street
projects/Review the proposed 2020 Budget — The committee discussed the 2019 expected expenses. The
Public Works ceiling coming down and not being covered by insurance is causing an approximate $50,000
overage. The 2020 proposed budget to be recommended to the Board is $185,248 for operating expenses and
$45,000 for capital improvements to equal $230,248. This is a 0.04% increase or a $91 increase from 2019.

There state of Wisconsin has allocated $75 million dollars to street projects. Of that $75 million Cities and
Village will be awarded $18,452,832. This program is called Multimodal Local Supplement (MLS). If awarded,
the reimbursement will be up to 90%. Eligible expenses are engineering and construction or construction
only, but not engineering only. There is also the second program which the Village of Colfax has been part of
multiple times, LRIP. This grant cycle will be 2020 -2021. With these grants in mind, the capital improvements
list has been review and updated. Ayres Associates will provide some updated estimates based on the list

below.

2020 | Oak St- High St. to Hwy 170

Street/Curb

Sewer

2021 High St. — Birch St. to Riverview Ave.

Street/Curb

Water

Sewer

2022 High St. -Bus Garage to Cty Rd M

Street/Curb

Water

Sewer

2023 Pine St. from First Ave. to Railroad Ave. $240,425

Street/Curb

Water

Sewer

2024 | Cedar St. from River St. to Railroad Ave. $202,948

Street/Curb

Water

Sewer

2025 Railroad Ave. from Pine St. to Cty Road M $400,000
Street/Curb

OR OR

Railroad Avenue from Pine St. to Cty Road M $700,000

Street/Curb




The Sidewalk Improvement List was review and updated as noted below. The estimated costs were prepared

jects.

by Niggemann after the meeting to give estimated dollar amounts to assist with future planning of pro
Year | Street Est. Owner Est. Village
Cost Cost
2019/2020 | Balsam St. .

502 Balsam — Rundle (balance) . $350.60/5410
504 Balsam — Rundle 5’x $745.20 $496.80
54'=270#@4.60 $1,062.60 $708.40
506 Balsam-Tape 5'x77'=385# $154.56/$257. | $103.04/$0.00
@4.60 60
506 Balsam-Tape 7'x8'=56#@4.60

2021 Railroad Ave.- West . .
502 Cedar-Odom 5'x115’ =575’ @54.6 $1,587 $1,058
52,645
203 Railroad Ave 5'x133'=665#=53,059 $1,835.40 $1,223.60
115 Railroad Ave 5'x71=355#=51,633 $979.80 $653.20
111 Railroad Ave $828.00 $552.00
5'x60’=300#=51,380 $828.00 $552.00
107 Railroad Ave 5'x 60'=300# $910.80 $607.20
=1,380
103 Railroad Ave 5'x 66’= 330#=51,518

2022 River St.
CTL alley east to Pine St.
Hwy 40 to alley

2023 Cedar St. at Railroad Ave. to River
St. 528’ x 5’ = 2,640# x $4.60/# $7,286.40 $4,857.60
=512,144

2024 Maple St. at Cty Hwy BB to River St.
528’x5’ = 2,640#x54.60/#= 512,144 $7,286.40 $4,857.60

2025 Pine St. from Railroad to End
3,892# @$4.60/# = $17,903.20 $10,741.92 $7,161.28

Adjourn: A motion was made by K. Burcham and seconded by Gunnufson to adjourn Streets Committee
meeting at 8:10 p.m. A voice vote was taken with all members voting yes. Motion carried.

Street Committee Minutes 10.07.2019

Scott Gunnufson, Chair




